

OLUWASEYI AYODEJI

503 BULLOCK AVENUE, SOCORRO, NM 87801

TELEPHONE: 575-418-5136

EMAIL: oluseyi.ayodeji@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Team-oriented personality with strong educational background in Materials Science & Engineering. This is backed by an ongoing research into the mechanical properties of cryomilled Aluminum forgings together with finite element modeling. Professional work experience includes oil well logging (internship), marketing (internship) and professional consulting (full-time).

WORK HISTORY

-Research Assistant (Aug 2010 - Present). New Mexico Institute of Mines & Technology. Socorro, NM 87801.

Researching Area: Mechanical properties of cryomilled Aluminum forgings.

-Associate (Oct 2009 – Aug 2010) - Full time appointment. PricewaterhouseCoopers. Lagos, Nigeria.

Provided professional consulting services in auditing/advisory capacities to well established clients in both the manufacturing and telecommunications sector.

-Marketer (Nov 2008 – Jun 2009) – Internship OAK Interlink Company. Lagos, Nigeria.

Carried out individual & corporate marketing of corporate training services with minimal supervision.

-Intern (Jun 2006 – Nov 2006) Schlumberger Nigeria Limited. Rivers state, Nigeria

Mechanical, electrical & operational maintenance of wireline logging tools supported with limited field experience in oil well logging.

EDUCATION

-New Mexico Institute of Mines & Technology. MSc. Materials Engineering (2012)
Socorro, NM 87801. (Aug 2010 - Present) [CGPA: 3.33/4.00]

-Obafemi Awolowo University Ile Ife, Osun state, BSc. Materials Science & Engineering
Nigeria. (Sept 2001 – Dec 2007) [CGPA: 4.02/5.00]

MEMBERSHIPS

- Material Advantage
- ASTM International- Student member (American Society for Testing & Materials)
- NACE International- Student member (National Association of Corrosion Engineers)
- NSBE- Student member (National Society for Black Engineers)

SOFTWARE/SYSTEM SKILLS

- Sun Certified Java Programmer (SCJP) [Proficiency: Beginner]
- Finite Element Modeling in ABAQUS & ANSYS [Proficiency: Beginner]

LANGUAGE SKILLS

- English (fluent)
- Yoruba (fluent)
- French (Beginner)